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January 18, 2022

RE: RFP 2021-01-06

The following shall serve as Addendum #1. Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum when submitting your
proposal.
Dear Vendor:

1) Could you please clarify the number of hard copies of submittals desired by the County (1.2 under General
Instructions asks for three (3), whereas 1.A.1. on page 6 asks for four (4))? Typing error, we want 3 copies.

2) Could you please share whether this project is fully funded, and if so, the amount that the County anticipates will
be available for this fiscal year, and if there will be funding beyond that? We plan to budget for the next 3 fiscal
years after the contract is signed. We have not set a budget as of yet. We are waiting to receive the RFPs to get a
general idea of the cost.

3) Does the County have a timeline for the zoning ordinance update? We are looking at around 2 years from the day
of the signed contract.

4) Does the County have a budget for the zoning ordinance update? We have not set a budget at this time. We were
waiting to receive the RFPs to get an idea of the cost.

Sincerely,
Corwnie Gibson
Connie Gibson
Purchasing Manager
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